ADDENDUM NO: 2
REQ NO: 201039

FINAL SUBMITTAL: August 7, 2020 at 2:00 PM EST
FINAL QUESTIONS: July 29, 2020 at 2:00 PM EST

Department: City Wide Services Division, Public Works
Questions and Answers to Bid# 305948:

Question 1: Is the City of Chattanooga planning on working crews 40 hours each week
or will these be as needed?

Answer: Same as current contract, as needed.

Question 2: Will this contract be for a full-time crew (40 hr/wk) or is it on an as-
needed basis like our current contract?

Answer: same as above

Question 3: On the Bid Solicitation from what are the quantity numbers? Reference
Only?

Answer: The numbers are yearly estimates, but also for reference in evaluation of the
bids. Quantities are estimates only. The City of Chattanooga shall guarantee no
minimum or maximum amount purchased during the lifetime of the contract.

Question 4: Is the General Foreman billable?

Answer: No, all labor (listed on the contract by the type of work crew utilized for the
work) will be figured in to the labor lines on the contract.

Question 5: If awarded the work, what is the start date?
Answer: After City Council approval, orders will be as needed, per the Forester.

Question 6: On the Affirmative Action Plan page number 3 it lists we have to post
openings through the labor union? Do we need to base our wages off of a union labor

scale?

Answer: No. All the listed items on the Affirmative Action Plan is for the Contractor
and to review and acknowledge that you have read by signing the document. If this
does not pertain to your company, write an explanation to that fact.



Req No: 201039 Tree Removal & Trimming Services

PLEASE SIGN ONE (1) COPY OF ADDENDUM AND RETURN TO THE PURCHASING
DEPARTMENT. RETAIN THE OTHER COPY FOR YOUR FILES.

Company:

CITY OF CHATTANOOGA
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
Mark McKeel

City Hall Suite G13
CHATTANOOGA, TN 37402
TELE: (423) 643-7236

FAX: (423)643-7244



